

Jason Dean

jason@internetcityusa.com
<http://www.jasondeanonline.com>
<http://www.internetcityusa.com>

Professional Profile

Highly skilled and experienced **Web Developer** committed to pursuing a long-term career in Information Technology. Qualified by a 4-year academic and 9-year professional record, demonstrating strong analytical and problem-solving skills. Excellent understanding of the software development life cycle, with the proficiency and the ability to follow through with projects from inception to completion.

Education

Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL
B.S. degree, **Computer Information Studies**, Summer 2001
3.3 Cumulative GPA; 3.42 Major GPA

Competed at the collegiate level as a Pole Vaulter on the FSU Track & Field Team for 4 years. Won the 1999 ACC Indoor Championships with a height of 17'4" and competed at the NCAA Championships.

Technical Skills

Certified Ektron Developer (December 2006)

Software: SQL Server 2000/2005, VS.NET 2005/2008, Ektron CMS400.NET, BVCommerce, All MS Office Applications, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe ImageReady, Macromedia Freehand, Macromedia Flash, Macromedia Homesite, Macromedia Dreamweaver, IIS.

Hardware: PC

Languages: ASP.NET, VB.NET, ASP, HTML, DHTML, T-SQL, COM+, VBScript, JavaScript, CSS, Windows Scripting Host, XML, XSLT, XPath, XHTML, etc.

Operating Systems: Windows Server 2003, Windows 2000 Server, Windows 2000 Advanced Server, Windows NT, IIS.

Professional Experience

Self-Employed, Jacksonville, FL

April 2003 - Present

Web Developer

- Work mainly in ASP.NET 1.1/2.0/3.5 for clients who need any kind of web development.
- Extensive knowledge of Content management software (Ektron, DotNetNuke, etc)
- Manage and maintain a 9 server production environment (Windows 2000 Server, Windows Server 2003), hosting all of my customers' websites and custom applications.

PATLive, Tallahassee, FL

July 2001 – April 2003

Web Designer/Developer

- Design and develop web-based, database driven applications. Applications are written in ASP with a backend SQL server database.
- Design, develop, and manage company intranet, extranet and corporate websites.
- Provide technical support to customers who experience problems with our extranet.
- Assist partnered companies with implementation of PATLive web-based products and services.
- Create graphics for marketing presentations and functions.

- Maintain three machine web farm that hosts all of PATLive web-based products and websites.
- Successfully initiated, documented and implemented three machine web farm migration from Windows NT to Windows Server 2003.

Cybermark, Tallahassee, FL

May 2001 - July 2001

Web Development Intern

- Designed several website templates for numerous companies, including front end design, page layout and created all graphics for every website.
- Gained firm understanding of the software development life cycle while sharpening my ASP and SQL server development skills.
- Participated in a 3 person web team to create and implement company intranet.